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FOIl re: SARS-COV-2 & Variants purification by any method

3 messages
Sun, Oct 10, 2021 at 7:55 AM
To: ems@clemson.edu
Dear Public Information Officer William Shivar,
This is a formal request for access to general records, made under the Freedom of Information Act.
Description of Requested Records:

All studies and/or reports in the possession, custody or control of Clemson University describing the purification of any “COVID-19 virus” (aka
“SARS-COV-2”, including any alleged “variants” i.e. “B.1.1.7”, “B.1.351”, “P.1”) (for example: via filtration, ultracentrifugation

and chromatography), directly from a sample taken from a diseased human where the patient sample was not first combined with any other
source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine serum).

Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed to purify the suspected "virus" and instead:

¢ cultured an unpurified sample or other unpurified substance, and/or

« performed an amplification test (i.e. a PCR test) on all the RNA from a patient sample or from a cell culture, or on genetic material from
any unpurified substance, and/or

« fabricated a "genome" by editing/assembling/aligning sequences detected in the total RNA from a patient sample or from a cell culture
or from any unpurified substance, and/or

« produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things.

For further clarity, please note | am already aware that according to virus theory a "virus" requires host cells in order to replicate, and |
am not requesting records describing the replication of a "virus" without host cells.

Further, | am not requesting records that describe a suspected "virus" floating in a vacuum; | am simply requesting records that describe
its purification (separation from everything else in the patient sample, as per standard laboratory practices for the purification of other very
small things).

Please also note that my request is not limited to records that were authored by Clemson University or that pertain to work done at/by Clemson
University. Rather, my request includes any record matching the above description, for example (but not limited to): any published peer-reviewed
study authored by anyone, anywhere, ever that has been downloaded or printed by Clemson University and relied on as evidence of a disease-
causing "virus".

Please note, | am requesting all records regardless if the records are publicly available or privately available.
If any records match the above description of requested records and are currently available to the public elsewhere, please provide enough
information about each record so that | may identify and access each one with certainty (i.e. title, author(s), date, journal, where the public may

access it). Please provide URLs where possible.

Format:
Pdf documents sent to me via email; | do not wish for anything to be shipped to me.

Record Search

| do not expect the University to search students' computers, labs' computers, or even researchers' computers. | expect the University to direct
this request to the appropriate department who have experts in the field of virology & microbiology such as the Department of Environmental
Engineering and Earth Sciences who recently received $900K to study SARS-COV-2.

Complexity

Please Note, this is not a complex request nor is it a request that will generate too many records to search through. | have already done a
preliminary record search through Google Scholar and have read many scientific papers on this subject. | have not found any responsive
publicly and privately available scientific records including records referenced and published by the USA CDC.

Regards

Robert Wilkins <bertw@clemson.edu> Sat, Oct 23, 2021 at 5:43 AM

Cc: Amy McKinney Josey <amjosey@clemson.edu>

Good afternoon _

| hope you are doing well. Your FOIA request below was forwarded to me for response. | have directed your below request to the appropriate
departments. The University does not have records responsive to your request.



| hope you have a nice weekend.
Best regards,

Robert W. Wilkins
Assistant General Counsel
Clemson University

207 Sikes Hall

Clemson, SC 29634

864.656.3414

bertw@clemson.edu
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